

# 2023-2025 Mental Health Meeting Minutes

DATE: 10/17/2023 TIME: 1:30pm Location: OSF Rt 91 Members Present:

Co-Chair Jonathan Gauerke Clerical Support Amy Roberts Becky Turner Mary-Jennifer Meister Mariela Munguia Michele Carmichael Tim Bromley Kate Green Sally Gambacorta

Co-Chair Dawn Lochbaum PFHC Board Rep. Holly Bill Gregg Stoner Jovon Matthews Wes Podbielski Tracy Terlinde Denise Backes Keith Downes

## **Updates**

-Upcoming Guest Speakers: -November: OSF STRIVE – Sam Schubach -December: Trillium Place Access Center – Tony Mills

### October Guest Speaker: Jolt Harm Reduction – Chris Schaffner

-Chris had to cancel due to availability, will work to reschedule.

### **October Discussion**

-Holidays are approaching, will move the November meeting to the week prior and leave the December meeting as is. Watch for the calendar invite.

### Subcommittee Development & Team

### <u>CAHC</u>

-Had a small, brief meeting at the September meeting and noted how CAHC falls into every area of behavioral health.

-Appreciate the visual that Holly had made, helps to push understanding of the initiatives and the connections, between behavioral health and all areas we are currently working on.

-The CAHC team was responsive to the goals in the initiative. We had a great discussion about CAHC trainings and want to make sure that the trainings meet the needs of the professional, but also be focused, and be true to what the committee wants for cultural competence moving forward. This should not just be another training that individuals take but don't absorb and so isn't meaningful and thus doesn't actually help move the initiative forward.

### <u>Telehealth</u>

-At the September meeting, spent most of the meeting updating their Telepsych list.

-Talked with Mariela with the Systems of Care team and Iris process of referrals.

-They discussed gathering data as much as possible.

-Discussion around where to house this list.

Mental Health Directory

-Mariela shared the Tri-County Mental Health Directory, the goal is for providers not patients. -The directory included pages of definitions.

-Mental Health Crisis resources has it's own section, with different topics (includes

organization, phone, location, hours, cost, language, services, etc.).

-Also splits it into mental health resources per county.

-It was suggested an invite be sent to all the organizations and they can inform of the services they provide.

-Have a section for Tri-County Disability and Resources specifically as well.

-They are still working on how others can add to the list, as it's housed under the Systems of Care grant, for now it can be emailed to Mariela Munguia: <u>mariela.munguia@carle.com</u>. -Could be posted on the Partnership website or health department websites.

-Does not want this to be specific to only Carle or OSF, etc. Needs to be a community wide list.

-Would like one person from each sector to possibly meet with Mariela and review information and help to keep it accurate.

-Iris has a capacity bar to know when providers are reaching their capacity, can inform others that are referring. You have the ability to designate what services are available as well.

-Iris was mostly designed for children's agencies and not for hospital systems. There is a long contract associated with Iris, PHI is an issue for the hospitals, as it started out as family referrals.

-They have quarterly meetings with University of Kansas and have about 64 agencies on Iris. They will be able to give them feedback and share their data dashboards.

-Dawn asked which initiative individuals would be interested in working on. You can email Amy Roberts <u>aroberts@peoriacounty.org</u> if you'd like to work on CAHC or Telehealth.

-Will meet outside of this large group and report back at this meeting.

-If you know someone that would be a good addition to one of these sub committees, please share with Amy Roberts.



### Next Meeting Date

-November 14, 2023 at 1:30pm – Hybrid

#### **Member Announcements**

-System of Care will have a Care Coordinator appreciation breakfast. They have a couple of sponsors and raffles. This will be on 11/10/23 at the Tazewell County Head Start and Mariela will send more information. They are also wanting to get their feedback on the referral systems as well.

-If you have anything that you want to share with the group and you aren't able to attend the meetings, please share with Amy Roberts and she can share it.